



ndell@vallitadvisors.com

Baltimore:
2045 York Road, 3rd Floor
Timonium, MD 21093
443-482-9500, Ext. 109

Annapolis:
201 Defense Highway, Suite 260
Annapolis, MD 21401
443-482-9500, Ext. 109

Washington D.C.:
1200 G Street, NW, Suite 800
Washington, DC 20005
202-652-4500, Ext. 109

Education

Stevenson University (2019)
Master of Forensic Accounting

Stevenson University (2017)
Bachelor of Science in
Accounting

Nicole B. Dell, MS

Senior Forensic Accounting Analyst

Nicole B. Dell is a senior forensic accounting analyst at Vallit Advisors, LLC. Her focus is providing services for forensic, valuation and dispute matters. She is experienced in providing forensic analysis and reports for marital dissolution, economic damages and fraud matters, as well as valuation and shareholder disputes.

Professional Background

Nicole has more than three years of forensic and valuation experience in developing and assisting with the analysis and report preparation for dispute and non-dispute engagements. Her forensic accounting experience involves asset and income tracing/analysis for shareholder and marital disputes, as well as fraud detection. She has experience performing economic damage calculations for commercial and intellectual property assignments. Her valuation experience includes preparation of analyses and reports for dispute, financial statement reporting and estate and gift tax purposes. Nicole provides attorney case assistance for discovery, deposition and trial preparation.

Professional Affiliation

Associate Member of the Association of Certified Fraud Examiners (ACFE)

Professional Experience

Vallit Advisors, LLC April 2019 – Present

Weyrich, Cronin & Sorra – August 2015 – April 2019

Varanko & Black CPA's – January 2015 – April 2015

Presentations and Publications

“Forensic Accounting – What More Can You Find” – MACPA – September 2019

“Statement of Standards for Forensic Services” – MACPA – May 2019